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Dear Mr. Steinberg, 

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust's above-identified Deliverable and finds that the 
document is acceptable with the following comments noted for the Administrative Record: 

1. To the extent feasible, NERT should use 'lessons learned' from the on-going Athens 
Road bioremediation pilot study. Although the Athens Road pilot study report will not 
be finalized until late 2016, information about well placement, injection rates, EOS 
delivery concentration, effects of hydrant chase water, and other technical details gleaned 
from the on-going Athens Road pilot study should be incorporated into the Seep Well 
Field pilot study. 

2. Single borehole dilution tests (Section 3 .1.5) and slug tests (Section 3 .1.6) provide 
localized information about subsurface hydraulic conditions immediately adjacent to the 
well. NERT should consider doing pump tests and/or wider scale tracer tests to better 
understand the hydrogeology within the Seep Well Field study area or, to the extent 
feasible, utilize existing pump test information from gathered in the SWF area from the 
COP. 

3. Proposed monitoring wells in Figure 2 (Field Test Conceptual Layout) lack further 
downgradient sites and are narrow compared to the width of the injection wells. NDEP 
suggests that NERT adding additional monitoring wells in further and wider 
downgradient area of the injection wells. If the access is an issue for the downgradient 
area, NERT should consider utilizing existing wells and the surface water sampling site 
ofLW5.5. 

4. The injection events in Table 3 (Preliminary Project Schedule) should be scheduled based 
on the groundwater velocity at the field site because hydro geology of the field site is 
likely different from the existing bioremediation study site that was near the A WF. 
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5. Please add Arsenic to the analytical parameters of Table 2 (Example Performance 
Monitoring Sampling Protocol). 

Please contact the undersigned with any questions at wdong@ndep.nv.gov or 702-486-2850 
x252. 

Sincerely, 

:.;::~o~ 
Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup 
NDEP-Las Vegas City Office 

WD:cp 

EC: 
James Dotchin, NDEP BISC Las Vegas 
Carlton Parker, NDEP BISC Las Vegas 
Adam Baas, Edgcomb Law Group 
Allan Delorme, Ramboll Environ 
Alison Fong, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 
Andrew Barnes, Geosyntec 
Andrew Steinberg, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Anna Springsteen, Neptune & Company Inc. 
Betty Kuo Brinton, MWDH20 
Brenda Pohlmann, City of Henderson 
Brian Waggle, Hargis+ Associates 
Carol Nagai, MWDH20 
Chris Ritchie, Ramboll Environ 
Chuck Elmendorf, Stauffer Management Company, LLC 
Dave Share, Olin 
David Johnson, Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
Dave Johnson, L VVWD 
Derek Amidon, Tetratech 
Ebrahim Juma, Clean Water Team 
Ed Modiano, de maximis, inc. 
Eric Fordham, Geopentech 
Frank Johns, Tetratech 
Gary Carter, Endeavour 
George Crouse, Syngenta Crop Protection, Inc. 
Harry Van Den Berg, AECOM 
Jasmine Mehta, AG Office 
Jay Steinberg, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Jeff Gibson, Endeavour 
Jill Teraoka, MWDH20 
Joanne Otani 
Joe Kelly, Montrose Chemical Corporation of CA 
Joe Leedy, Clean Water Team 
John Pekala, Ramboll Environ 
Katherine Baylor, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9 
Kelly Mclntosh,GEI Consultants 
Kevin Fisher, LV Valley Water District 
Kirk Stowers, Broadbent & Associates 
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Kirsten Lockhart, Neptune & Company Inc. 
Kim Kuwahara, Ramboll Environ 
Kurt Fehling, The Fehling Group 
Kyle Gadley, Geosyntec 
Kyle.Hansen, Tetratech 
Lee Farris, BRC 
Marcia Scully, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
Maria Lopez, Water District of Southern California 
Mark Paris, Landwell 
Michael J. Bogle, Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLP 
Michael Long, Hargis + Associates 
Mickey Chaudhuri, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
Nicholas Pogoncheff, PES Environmental, Inc. 
Paul Black, Neptune and Company, Inc. 
Paul Hackenberry, Hackenberry Associates, LLC 
Patti Meeks, Neptune & Company Inc. 
Peggy Roefer, CRC 
Ranajit Sahu, BRC 
Richard Pfarrer, TIMET 
Rick Kellogg, BRC 
Scott Bryan, Central Arizona Project 
Steve Clough, Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
Tanya O'Neill, Foley & Lardner L 
Todd Tietjen, SNW A 
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